


From: Janice Landry

To: T Section 106

Subject: Environmental review request

Date: Monday, February 7, 2022 2:57:34 pM
Attachments: 2148 _001.pdf

Good Afternoonl

Please see the attached request

Janice Landry
Director of Housing and Community Development

112 St. Mary Street

PO Box 5418

Thibodaux, LA 70301
CDBG@ci.thibodaux.la.us

Phone: 985-446-7217
Fax: 985-446-7226

No known historic properties will be affected by this undertaking.
Therefore, our office has no objection to the implementation of this
project. This effect determination could change should new information

come to our attention.
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Kristin P. Sanders
State Historic Preservation Officer

not TR 3

From: vchcopier@ci.thibodaux.la.us <vchcopier@ci.thibodaux.la.us>

Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 3:01 PM
To: Janice Landry <jtregre@ci.thibodaux.la.us>
Subject: Attached Image

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contai

ned in this message is intended only for the recipient

and may contain information that is confidential. If you ave not the intenderd recipient or an employee or
agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient; please be aware that any
dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying, disclosure or distribotion of this communication is sirictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by
replying to the message and deleting all copies, including attachuients, from your system.

City of Thibodaux
310 West 2nd Street
Thibodaux, LA 70302
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OFFICE OF HOUSING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
112 ST. MARY STREET - P. 0. BOX 5418 + THIBODAUX, LA 70302
TELEPHONE/TDD (985) 446-7217 - FAX (985) 446-7226

February 7, 2022

Kristin Sanders, State Historic Preservation Officer
Louisiana Office of Cultural Development

P.O. Box 44247

Baton Rouge, LA 70804

RE: ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW
CITY OF THIBODAUX — LCDBG-CV HVAC

Dear Ms Sanders:

As part of the environmental review process, the City of Thibodaux will require a written
determination from your office regarding any impact the project listed below may have on
Historical Properties. We haye provided a map of the location of the project which shows no
historic properties are on site.

PUBLIC FACILITIES & IMPROVEMENT :
Ethel Knoblock Senior Citizens Building: HVAC IMPROVEMNTS:
Public facility improvements will be made to the existing building located at 1229
Canal Blvd, Thibodaux, LA 70301, including but not limited to: Upgrades and
renovations to the HVAC system in order to improve air quality and minimize the
spread of airborne infectious disease. This grant is a response effort to prevent,
prepare for and respond to the COVID 19 pandemic in building that have an
clientele benefit (Elderly)

Please review the information provided and submit a reply as soon as possible.
Sincerely,

Janice Landry

Director
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Janice Landry

Srom: Janice Landry
\ant: Saturday, March 12, 2022 10:58 AM
To: DCRT Section 106
Cc: Janice Landry
Subject: RE: Environmental review request

I am following up on my request sent in on February 7, 2022. We are conducting an environmental review in order to
perform HVAC improvements to an existing building in the City of Thibodaux. Because the project will receive CDBG
Funds, I am required to get a letter of compliance with SHPO. If you require any further info, please do not hesitate to

contact.

Janice Landry
Director of Housing and Community Development

112 St. Mary Street

PO Box 5418

Thibodaux, LA 70301
CDBG@Cci.thibodaux.la.us

Phone: 985-446-7217
Fax: 985-446-7226

From: DCRT Section 106 <section106@crt.la.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 2:58 PM

To: Janice Landry <jtregre @ci.thibodaux.la.us>
Subject: RE: Environmental review request

This serves as your notice that the SHPO received your submission. The National Historic Preservation Act allows the
SHPO 30 days, from date of receipt, to process and respond to your request. Any submission received on a State holiday
or after 5:00 pm Monday — Friday will be considered received the following business day.

We are no longer able to offer expedited reviews unless a previous legal agreement is in place and please allow two
weeks from submission before project status inquiries are made. Thank you for your cooperation.

For inquiries on project status call (225) 342-8170 and ask for Section 106 staff.
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Janice Landry

~from: DCRT Section 106 <section106@crt.la.gov>
-ent: Monday, February 7, 2022 2:58 PM
To: Janice Landry
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
)ent: Monday, February 7, 2022 2:57 PM
To: 'section106@crt.la.gov'
Subject: Environmental review request
Attachments: 2148_001.pdf

Good Afternoon!

Please see the attached request

Janice Landry
Director of Housing and Community Development

112 St. Mary Street

PO Box 5418

Thibodaux, LA 70301
CDBG@ci.thibodaux.la.us

Phone: 985-446-7217
Fax: 985-446-7226

\

From: vchcopier@ci.thibodaux.la.us <vchcopier@ci.thibodaux.la.us>
Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 3:01 PM -

To: Janice Landry <jtregre@ci.thibodaux.la.us>

Subject: Attached Image



OFFICE OF HOUSING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
112 ST. MARY STREET -« P, 0. BOX 5418 - THIBODAUX, LA 70302
TELEPHONE/TDD (985) 446-7217 + FAX (985) 446-7226

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
Historical Properties. We have provided a map of the location of the project which shows no

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

CRRGRTUING
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Tribal Directory Assessment
%, " l Information
COntact Informatlon for Trlbes W|th lnterests in Lafourche County, Loulsmna
- iTrlbaI Name -County Name
| + Apache Tnbe of Oklahoma 7 _ ?Lafourche _
+ fChltlmacha Tnbe of Lowsnana - ' -Lafourche |
o+ fChoctaw Natlon of Oklahoma _ - Lafourche
-l- ;:.Coushatta Tnbe of LOU|S|ana o - Lafourche
-l- Jena Band of Choctaw Indlans Lafourche
-I- MISSISSlppl Band of Choctaw Indlans “ Lafourche '\
= eoferesults Zhstiac ; B _ « ( 1 . :
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Tribal Directory Assessment
Information

Contact Infomlatlon for Tribes with Interests in Lafourche County, Lomsmna

*Trlbal Name

- iApache Tnbe of Oklahoma

Contact Name Tltle
 Bobby “Chairman
: Komardley

Mailmg Address

i Work Phone

‘PO Box 1330 | (405) 247-

.Anadarko, OK | 9493

*73005

— Chltlmacha Trlbe of Lowsnana

Contact Name Title
Kimberly - THPO
Walden ;

John Paul ' Tribal
Darden Chairman

Mallmg Address

5 PO Box 661
i Charenton,
LA 70523

PQ Box 661

; Charenton,
‘LA 70523

= Choctaw Nation of Oklahoma

. _}ntact Name Title
lan 'THPO
Thompson
Gary Batton : Chief

: Malling Address

= Coushatta Trlbe of Lounsnana

Conlact Name Tltle

Linda Langley THPO

: David Sickey :Chairman |

B S

Malling Address

-PO Box 10
Elton, LA
/70532

PO Box 818
:Elfon, LA
?70532

= Jena Band of Choctaw Indlans

Work Phone

(337) 923-

9923

(337) 923-.
4973

_ Work Phone

PO Box 1210 (800) 522-
; Durant, OK
:74702-1210
;PO Drawer
;1210 Durant,
:OK 74702

6170, ext.
2216

(580)924-

8280

 Work Phone
(337) 584-
1560
(337) 584-
1401

County Name

‘Lafourche
. Fax Number Cell Phone Email Address URL
1 (405) 247- fbkomardley@ “hitp://www.ap
2763 ‘outlook.com ,achetribe.org/ :
: Lafourche
Fax Nnn1t3ar : Cetl Phone Email Address i URL
-(337) 923- j%kim@chitimac www.chitimac
16848 ‘ha.gov ‘ha.gov
(337)923- iohnp@hitim ‘www.chitimac
:6848 :acha.gov :ha.gov
iLafourche
Fax Number i Cell Phone " Emall Address URL
:(580) 920- §ithompson@c iEwww.choctaw
13102 hoctawnation. ' nation.com
: ‘com
!(580) 924- gbatton@cho www.choctaw
1150 ‘ctawnation.co ‘nation.com
m
:Lafourche
Fax Number Cell Phone Emall Address :URL ‘
+(337) 584- ’llangley@mcn ghttp://koasatih
.1616 eese.edu :eritage.org/
' : ¢
:(337) 584- fdsickey@cou fhttp://koasatih
1507 ishatta.org  .eritage.org/
:Lafourche



Contad Name Title Mailing Address Work Phone
Alina Shively : THPO :PO Box 14 (318) 992-
:Jena ena, LA 1205
\ ‘71342
.. Cheryl ‘Principal ‘PO Box 14 (318) 992-
Smith : Chief Jena, LA 2717

71342-0014 |

= Mississippi Band of Choctaw Indians

Contact Name ; Title ; Mailing Address | Work Phone
- Cyrus Ben : Chief fPO Box 6010 :' (601) 656-
!Choctaw, MS 15251
. 39350

.1 -6 of 6 results

¢ Fax Number Cell Phone

(318) 992-

18244

' (318) 992-

8244

‘Lafourche

- Fax Number . Cell Phone

(601) 650-
1606

- Email Address URL

;ashively@jen .www.jenacho

achoctaw.org :ctaw.org

‘Chief@jenach ;www.jenacho

octaw.org ctaw.org

Email Address URL

info@choctaw ; www.choctaw.
“.org ‘org

(((1)»



